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PIMA COUNTY

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Rex Scott, District 1

MEMORANDUM

September 10, 2025

To: Melissa Manriquez From: Rex Scott
Clerk of the Board Pima County Supervisor

Re: September 16, 2025, Board of Supervisor’s Meeting Addendum

Please add to September 16, 2025 Board of Supervisors’ addendum the appointment of Kathryn Thomas
for the Library Advisory Board.

Sincerely,

@Qé%——

Rex Scott
Pima County Supervisor
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